The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Thursday, December 19, 2024

10:00 AM

VOTE*

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Public Safety

Yusef Salaam, Chair

Members: Joann Ariola, Diana I. Ayala, Tiffany Cabán, Carmen N. De La Rosa, Robert F. Holden, Rita C. Joseph, Christopher Marte, Chi A. Ossé, Carlina Rivera, Althea V. Stevens and Kalman Yeger

Roll Call	
	Present: Salaam, Ariola, Ayala, Cabán, De La Rosa, Holden, Joseph, Marte, Ossé, Stevens and Yeger
	Absent: Rivera
Int 0532-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to reimbursing small nonpublic schools for the cost of security guard services
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 532-A, Summary of Int. No. 532, Int. No. 532, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 7, 2024, Committee Report 9/23/24, Hearing Testimony 9/23/24, Hearing Transcript 9/23/24, Proposed Int. No. 532-A - 12/13/24, Committee Report 12/19/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	Proposed Int. No. 532-A
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 532-A, Summary of Int. No. 532, Int. No. 532, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 7, 2024, Committee Report 9/23/24, Hearing Testimony 9/23/24, Hearing Transcript 9/23/24, Proposed Int. No. 532-A - 12/13/24, Committee Report 12/19/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 532-A, Summary of Int. No. 532, Int. No. 532, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 7, 2024, Committee Report 9/23/24, Hearing Testimony 9/23/24, Hearing Transcript 9/23/24, Proposed Int. No. 532-A - 12/13/24, Committee Report 12/19/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee
Int 0532-2024-A	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New
	York, in relation to reimbursing small nonpublic schools for the
	cost of security guard services
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 532-A, Summary of Int. No. 532, Int. No. 532, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 7, 2024, Committee Report 9/23/24, Hearing Testimony 9/23/24, Hearing Transcript 9/23/24, Proposed Int. No. 532-A - 12/13/24, Committee Report 12/19/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB

This Introduction was Approved by Committee

Affirmative: 8 - Salaam, Ariola, Ayala, De La Rosa, Holden, Joseph, Marte and Yeger
Negative: 3 - Cabán, Ossé and Stevens
Absent: 1 - Rivera